

Message

From: John Rattray [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=0C3134C1C2744B1EA8FF0E5DDD13DFE4-JOHN RATTRA]
Sent: 2017-06-21 10:51:07 AM
To: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]
CC: Kim Marshall [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=b63a22b42bf14587870d93119a054d88-Kim Marshal]
Subject: RE: Fair Hydro draft indemnity

done

From: Michael Boll
Sent: June 21, 2017 9:43 AM
To: John Rattray
Cc: Kim Marshall
Subject: Fair Hydro draft indemnity

John,

Kim has asked that the current draft of the Provincial indemnity for the IESO relating to Fair Hydro be shared with the IESO Board members. A clean version is attached. We are still waiting for a new version of this indemnity as a result of the continued OPG/Province negotiations relating to the indemnity for OPG. We have been told that changes resulting from OPG/Province negotiations will be applied to the indemnity for IESO to the extent they benefit the IESO.

Regards,
Michael

Michael Boll | Associate General Counsel

Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6023
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON, M5H 1T1

This email message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message